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Anthony KO
Planning Officer

NSW Planning & Environment

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Hay Solar Farm — Submission for Application SSD 8113
Hay Shire Council supports the above application, with the following comments:
|. The applicant maintain Sidonia Road during construction and at completion of
construction the road be reinstated by the applicant to its pre-existing condition.
2. Council would prefer that any fencing be only 1.8m high as per its fencing policy.
3. That the construction hours as per Section 3.5.5. of the EIS be noted in the approval.

4. That the decommissioning as per Sections 3.7 and 6.5.4 be noted in the approval.

Kind regards,

Q)/ Jack Terblanche
\E Director Community Development
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